
 

  
What is Ultrasound? 
Ultrasound is an imaging technique that uses high- 
frequency sound waves and a computer to produce 
images of organs, vessels and tissues within the body. 
 
An ultrasound machine sends out inaudible high 
frequency sound waves and listens for their echoes. 
The sound waves travel through your body and are 
reflected off the internal organs. The returning echoes 
are converted into a picture on a monitor. The 
pictures are constantly updated so the scan can show 
movement. 
 
What is Ultrasound Guided Fine Needle Aspiration? 
Occasionally the radiologist or your referring 
consultant will suggest a procedure called “Fine 
Needle Aspiration” (FNA). FNA is a procedure in which 
the doctor uses a very fine needle to obtain cell 
samples for analysis. The ultrasound machine is used 
to guide the needle, which allows the collection of 
cells to be performed with more accuracy.  
 
The procedure is quick, simple, safe and usually with 
minimal pain. If you have any questions or concerns, 
please direct these to a member of staff. 
 
What are the risks? 
There is a very small risk (less than 0.5% of patients) 
of causing a bruise, infection or damaging one of the 
blood vessels or nerves around the study area (e.g. 
the neck). This risk is reduced by using the ultrasound 
machine to guide the needle. Complications requiring 
treatment are very rare.  
 
In a small proportion of cases it is not possible to 
collect enough cells to reach a diagnosis and you may 
need to have a surgical biopsy instead; usually under 
general anaesthetic. 
 
What can I expect during this procedure? 
A consultant radiologist will perform the procedure. 
The staff will ensure you are in the correct position on 
the examination bed. 

What can I expect during this procedure? - 
Continued 
They may dim the lights in the room so that we can 
see the pictures on the monitor more clearly.  
 
We will start by cleaning your skin and the probe 
(equipment that will send and listen to the echoes). 
Sometimes local anaesthetic is required to numb the 
skin, but usually this is not necessary.  
 
The needle is smaller than a normal blood test 
needle and is passed gently through your skin; 
guided all the time by the ultrasound machine. You 
will be aware of it and there may be a little 
discomfort, however, if you need to stop at any time 
just let the team know. Occasionally, the procedure 
must be repeated to ensure enough cells have been 
collected.  
 
What happens after the procedure? 
After aspiration, you will be asked to press on the 
area with cotton wool for about 10 minutes to stop 
any bleeding. You are then free to leave 
unaccompanied and drive home if you wish.  
 
After the procedure the area may be tender for a 
day or two. Paracetamol is recommended but 
aspirin should be avoided for 24 hours; unless you 
take this as a regular medication for another 
condition. 
 
There should be no side effects and you may eat and 
drink as usual and return to your normal daily 
routine. 
 
How long will it take? 
This procedure typically takes 15 to 20 minutes. It 
may take up to 30 minutes if the procedure needs to 
be repeated. 
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How do I receive my results? 
After your scan, if you are a private patient the staff 
will provide you with a CD of your images to take 
away. (We do not usually issue CDs for non-private 
patients, unless the doctor or consultant who referred 
you has asked us to). 
 
A radiologist will write a formal report and send it to 
the doctor or consultant who referred you, usually 
within 48 hours. Your report will contain a summary 
of the radiologist's findings and their 
recommendations for further follow-up.  
 
You will need to arrange an appointment to discuss 
your report with the doctor or consultant who 
referred you. 
 
Our chaperone service 
All patients are entitled to have a chaperone present 
for any consultation, examination or procedure if they 
feel it is necessary. This chaperone may be a family 
member or friend.  
 
Sometimes it may be necessary for a formal 
chaperone (for example, a trained member of staff) to 
be present.  
 
Please let us know before your appointment if you 
would like a chaperone. 
 
Further questions 
If you have any further questions or worries please do 
not hesitate to reach out to a member of our team. 
Your comfort and safety is of utmost importance to 
us.  
 
For further information, including contact details and 
directions on how to find us, please visit our website: 
www.harleystreet-medicalcentre.com.  
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Harley Street Medical Centre 
17 Harley Street   79 Wimpole Street 
London W1G 9QH  London W1G 9RY 
 
Phone: +44 (0) 207 467 6190 
Email: bookings@umegroup.com 
 
 
We are committed to providing clean, safe premises for our 
clients in line with the Health and Social Care Act 2012, Code of 
Practice on the Prevention and Control of Infections and related 
guidance (December 2010) and all other Department of Health 
guidance. 
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